Wilhelm,Gayle

From: Smith, Lisa

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 4:28 PM
To: Moore, Ronnie

Subject: FW: on county agenda

Let me know you got it

From: Moore, Ronnie

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 3:19 PM
To: 'James R. Carpenter’; 'Geoff Connot'
Cc: Smith, Lisa

Subject: RE: on county agenda

FY1,

| just found out that the Bastrop Advertiser is running a story, in the Saturday edition, regarding the 381
Agreement being on the agenda Monday.

| called Cyndi Wright, the editor, and after our discussion, emailed the text pasted below to her to include
in the article.

There are still people out there that think the County is giving away money to build the airport and that the
airport will turn into an airport like ABIA or a FedEx/UPS freight airport. My intent with the text below is to
try to address some of those misconceptions and hopefully have a bit more tempered emotions in
whatever crowd shows up at Court on Monday.

Ronnie Moore

The following text was sent to Cyndi Wright

The 381 Economic Development Agreement is a way to help support economic development within the
County. Itis also a way for the County to control some of the uses on the property. While Texas counties
do not have the statutory authority to control land use, the Economic Development Agreement allows the
County to specify what types of activities can and cannot occur as part of this development. Without the
Economic Development Agreement, the County is significantly limited in their ability to control what is
done on the property. For instance, the County has built into the Agreement a restriction that the airport
cannot be used as a general commercial airport.

The agresment does not provide funding, or underwrite the funding for the development of the airport.
The airport will be constructed with capital generated by CTA. CTA will not have the opportunity to
receive any economic incentives from Bastrop County unless CTA increases the ad valorem tax base
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beyond what it is today by completing the airport improvements, meets the terms and conditions in the
Agreement, and pays alf ad valorem taxes associated with the improvements to ail taxing authorities.
Then, and only then, would CTA be able to receive any return of a portion of the taxes paid.

Approval of the Agreement is only one of many steps that CTA must take in order to begin construction of
the Airport. CTA must still secure all necessary financing to purchase the land and obtain approval from
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers for modifications to the FEMA-designated flood plain. The project must
also comply with the Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (TPDES) requirements as
implemented and monitored by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

From: Moore, Ronnie

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 1:18 PM
To: James R. Carpentet'; 'Geoff Connor'
Subject: RE: on county agenda

Jim,

If the agreement is approved, | will provide (probably email} to Cyndi a narrative explanation {digital file
word format) of the County’s pertinent issues related to the agreement. She can then use that as a basis
to write an article, along with quotes from Commissioner Dildy and/or Judge McDonald. | do this as a
matter of standard practice with the media. 1 have found that it makes their job much easier and the
stories tend to be more factually accurate.

You may want to consider a similar approach. Then Cyndi can combine our narratives, get quotes from
County and from CTA, and use the information to create an article.

The Advertiser's deadline for publication in the Thursday issue is: 3:00 PM Monday. That is probably why
Cyndi wants to get an early start. If we both provide her word files after the meeting, she should be able
to meet that deadline.

Ronnie More

From: James R. Carpenter [mallto:jim@carpenteraustin.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 12:35 PM

To: 'Geoff Connor'; Moore, Ronnie

Subject: FW: on county agenda

Importance: High

Attached is an email from Cyndi with the Bastrop Advertiser asking if we care to make a comment for
a pre-meeting story. My thoughts are to politely decline until we see what action if taken.

However, | do not want to offend anyone or fail to do what is best for the project’s success from both
the County's perspective as well as ours. If either of you can provide me with your advice as to what

or what not to do | would appreciate it.
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Jim Carpenter
Managing Partner

" CENTRAL TEXAS AIRPORT
At Green Corporate Cenlers

925-B 5. Capital of Texas Hwy, Suite 115
Austin, TX 78746

Office: 512.306.9993

Cell: 512.940.9159

Fax: 512.306.9494
www.centexairport.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE/INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY: This email message and attachment(s} are only intended for use by the addressee(s). The information
contained in this electronic mail message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity ramed above. If you received
this email In error, please immediately notify the sender via email, and destroy the original and any copies. You are hereby notified that the contents of this
transmission and any attachments hereto are the exclusive property, real and intellectual, of Central Texas Airport, LLC., and may not be reproduced, distributed, or
otherwise copled by any party whatsoever without the express written consent thereof. © Central Texas Airport, LLC.

From: Cyndi Wright [mailto:cwright@bastropadvertiser.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 12:08 PM

To: Carpenter Jim

Subject: on county agenda

Hi Jim - it looks like the possibility of approving a 381 agreement is on the agenda for Monday's commissioner
court meeting. Would you care to make a comment for the pre-meeting story? Thanks,

Cyndi Wright, Editor
The Bastrop Advertiser
(512) 321-2557 Bastrop
bastropadvertiser.com
Subscribe Today!
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